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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Paul's Manor is located just east of St. Paul's Church Road or Mary-
land Route 57, 1/2 mile north of U.S. Route 40 and about 2-1/2 miles east
of Clear Spring in Washington County, Maryland. It faces east and is sit-
uated near a small spring-fed stream.

The house is a two-story, seven-bay brick dwelling with white trim. The
walls show evidence of having been painted white although most of the paint
has weathered off. Brick chimmneys are located inside each gable end and a
smaller flue, also of brick, is present at the interior of the house. A
one-story brick addition projects from the south gable end of the main
structure. The roof is covered with corrugated sheet metal.

The foundations which are high, consist of square cut limestone known
as ashlar. The walls are laid in flemish bond at the facade and at the
north gable end. Common bond is displayed in the construction of the south
and west walls. Flat brick arches are present over all windows except
those at the attic and basement levels.

The woodwork which frames the window and door openings is simple, con-
sisting of molded architrave trim which is slightly recessed from the brick
walls. The eaves are finished with a molded cornice along the facade of
the house and with boxing at the rear. The edge of the roof at the gables
is faced with a plain board.

The house has numerous windows which are located in the facade, north
and west walls. All windows have nine-over-six pane double-hung sashes = .
except small four-light windows located at the attic level at both gable
ends and in the foundation. Two doors, located at the second and sixth
bays from the north end of the house, are present at the main floor of the
facade. The doors are framed similarly to the windows with the trim flush
with or slightly recessed behind the walls. Only the southernmost door is
functional and enters into the kitchen. The other entrance with its pan-
eled jambs and eight—panel door may have been the original main opening.
There is evidence of what may have been a stoop below the door but there
does not appear to have been an entrance porch or a covering above the door
since there are no supports above the entrance. At the second story, a
door enters on to a balcony at the sixth bay from the north end of the
facade of the house. Another door, which has been sealed with wood pan-
eling, is located in the center bay at the main floor of the rear of the
house.

A recessed double porch extends across the four south bays of the facade
of the house. The porch is enclosed on the south side by the end wall of
the house which has full size window openings at both levels. It is sup-
ported by square posts and is resting on a cement block foundation. At
the rear of the house, a modern neoclassically inspired porch extends
across the entire length of the structure. This porch is supported by plairp
doric columns and has a pedimented projection over the entrance area. The
columns carry an entablature with a dentil cornice. The porch was appar-
ently added to create the effect of a facade or front at the rear of the
house.

The owner reports that the interior of the house contains elaborate and
unusual woodwork associated with the mantelpieces.

(CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET.)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of this house is its architecture.

Although there is no known construction date, its exterior appearance
suggests that it could have been built during the second quarter of
the 19th century. This approximate date is indicated by the numerous
and large windows which generally tend to be found in houses built
after the early part of the 19th century. The large size of the house
and the ashlar foundations would also suggest a 19th century building
date.

This house with its recessed double porch is an example of a type
of dwelling frequently encountered in Washington County. Such struc-
tures comprise a significant architectural group in the area. Double
porches included under the main roof span were used in some traditional
architectural types in Great Britain and appear to have originated in
structures where cattle and other animals occupied the first floor and
humans the second. The gallery or second story porch in British proto-
types provided a covered airspace which was used for living area. It
is possible that the 19th century double porch houses in Washington
County are descended from early domestic architecture in Great Britain.

The early history of St. Paul's Manor is not clearly recorded.
It appears however that the property is part of a land grant to
Devault Ankeney called "Well Pleased" which was patented June 19, 1773.
The will of Devault Ankeney (Liber A, Folio 43), probated March 11,
1781 indicates that the original 400-acre tract was divided into 300
and 200 acre portions for two of his seven sons. The property remained
in the Ankeney family until 1927.

1
Thomas J. Scharf, History of Western Maryland, Regional Publishing
Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1968, p. 982.
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Maryland

State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National ([T] State [) Local (7]
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' WA V-0%9 -- Description (Continued)

There is no substantiated date indicating when this house was built. The complex
of structures of which it is a part includes a large bank barn and other buildings
related to agricultural use as well as a small stone dwelling described in form
WA V-029. The property contains 75.82 acres and is used for farming. The owner
plans to restore the house which is now in fair to good condition.
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